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MOULTRIE, GEORGIA 31768

April 20, 1970

Mr. John Simpson
4148 Wycliff Dr.
Winston Salem N.C.

Dear Mr. Simpson;

First, let me apologize for not replying to your earlier
letter concerning verification of reception of our signal.

Your summary of reception is correct as stated. You might
be interested in what our facilities are since we changed
operations ome year ago this month. W.M.G.A. presently
operates on a frequency of 1130 Kc. (having changed from
1300Kc.) with a power output of 10,000 watts, non-directiomal
antenna system, daytime hours. 10,000 watts, directional
system, critical hours, and 250 watts, directional system
during nighttime hours. We switched to this power and
frequency on April 18, 1969 from a fulltime operation

of 1000 watts daytime, 250 watts nighttime power on the
afore mentioned frequency of 1300 Kc.

Trusting this informationm will be of interest to you, and
will sufficiently fill your reguirements of verification.

Sincerely yours:

7y 2

F. Wayne McAdams
Chief Engineer, W.M.G.A.
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